

Gamesa



Oct 23, 2013

I am writing to let you know that based on our analysis of current economic and energy market conditions, Gamesa has concluded that the development of the Harmony Wind project is not commercially viable. This was a difficult decision given the promising fundamentals of the project. We feel that one of the most positive aspects of this project has been the consistent support shown by our participating landowners. We are disappointed that market dynamics do not allow us to deliver on our vision of a clean energy project benefiting Harmony and the surrounding communities.

Please accept this letter as notification of our intent to terminate, or to not renew, our lease on your property. This termination will release you, EcoHarmony West Wind, LLC, and Gamesa Wind US, LLC from any further obligation or liability to each other. During Q4 of 2013 we will file a termination notice with Fillmore county for the lease recorded on your property, with a copy provided to you.

Please contact me if you have any questions. On behalf of Gamesa and EcoHarmony West Wind, LLC, I wish to thank you for your support of this project.

Respectfully,

Bill Smeaton

Bill Smeaton
Project Manager
Gamesa Technology Corporation
3001 Broadway Street NE Suite 695
Minneapolis, MN 55413
Office: 612-370-1061
Cell: 612-554-7098
Fax: 612-370-9005